



P.O. Box 119
GJOA HAVEN, NU X0B 1J0
TEL: (867) 360-6338
Fax: (867) 360-6369

ᓄᓇᓂᓪ ᐃᓕᓕᓂᓪ ᑲᓂᓕᓪᓴᓪ
NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI
NUNAVUT WATER BOARD
OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT

January 17, 2011

File No: 3BM-PEL0712/TR/F6

Andre Larabie, SAO
Hamlet of Kugaaruk
PO Box 205
Kugaaruk, NU X0B 1K0
Email: sao_kug@qiniq.com

Gary Strong
Dillon Consulting Limited
4920 47th St. Suite 303
Box 1409, Yellowknife, NT X1A 2P1
gstrong@dillon.ca

Subject: Submission of 3BM-PEL0712 Geotechnical Safety Review Sewage Lagoon Dam

Dear Mr. Larabie & Mr. Strong:

The Nunavut Water Board ("NWB") acknowledges receipt December 14, 2010 of a submission from Dillon Consulting Limited, on behalf of the Hamlet of Kugaaruk, entitled Dam Safety Review Kugaaruk Sewage Lagoon, as a requirement of 3BM-PEL0712 Part F, Item 6. This submission has been placed on the NWB public registry and is available from the NWB ftp site username: **public**, password: **registry**.

This submission is forwarded to the distribution list for information only. Anyone wishing to provide comments may do so by return e-mail to licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org

Sincerely,

Original signed by:

Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator

Cc: Kitikmeot Distribution List